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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK  
RECREATION & PARKS DEPARTMENT  

Memo 

 To: Athletic Organizations 

  From:  Gina Hassett, Program Supervisor 

Date: 8/15/2006 

Re: Athletic Field Usage 

Listed below are the board approved field usage guidelines for the 2007 season. We encourage you to 
use them when drafting your teams. Fields will be allocated this fall based information below. If you have 
questions please contact me. 

 
APPROVED FIELD USAGE REQUIREMENTS 

ORDER OF SERVICE:  
a. Girls & boys recreation programs 
b. Established organizations within Orland Park boundaries with a minimum 50% residency per team 

& a minimum of 4 teams/levels. 
c. All others. 

 
1. Recreation teams will receive first priority for scheduled availability and must be 90% resident. 

 
2. Travel organizations with an organization percentage of 81% or greater will receive the use of 

outdoor fields for free with a limit of 3 weekdays and 3 weekend games per team based upon 
availability. 

 
3. Travel organizations with 63% - 80% percentage residency will be issued 2 weekday and 3 

weekend time slots per team based upon availability. They will be charged $25 for non-lit fields 
& $50 for a lighted field. 

 
4. Travel organizations with 50% - 62% residency will receive 1 weekday and 2 weekend time 

slots per team based upon availability. They will be charged $25 for non-lit fields & $50 per 
lighted field. 

 
5. Organizations that don’t have a minimum number of teams as an organization, but meet the 

50% residency requirement will be charged based on percentage as stated above ($25 unlit 
field/$50 lighted field). 

 
6. Organizations that have less than 50% residency will be charged $75 for unlit fields and $100 

for lighted fields. 
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